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MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:
SUBJECT: Request for Information in Connection with
Whitewater Investigation
' REFERENCE: Lotus Note dated 27 July 1995

On 27 July received a
request from ORMS to respond to the following two questions posed
by the House Banking and Financial Services Committee in
connection with their Whitewater investigation..

Question: Was Barry Seal’s C-123K aircraft (serial number S54-
0679) sold to him by CIA? Was this plane later shot down over
Nicaragua with a load of arms destined for the Contras?

Barry Seal’s C-123K aircraft was not sold to him by CIA. We
do not know if this plane was shot down over Nicaragua with a
load of arms destined for the Contras.

CIA has never owned any C-123K aircraft.

Question: Was the Arkansas based firm, Park-o-Meter (POM) ever
used by CIA? Did the CIA have any relationship with POM?

We have no information on Park—o—Metg%ﬁ Headquarters traces
were negative.
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